Memorandum @

Date: July 11, 2019
To: Honorable Chairwoman Audrey M. Edmonson
and Members, Board of County C issioners
From: Carlos A. Gimenez
Mayor '
Subject: Annual Report Relating to the Wa

Pursuant to Ordinance No. 10-16, enacted by the Board of County Commissioners (Board) on
February 18, 2010 to establish the Wage Theft Program, the following is the annual report which
includes quarterly statistical data about the number of inquiries, number of petitions for
hearings, number of hearings scheduled, the cost of the hearings, and the results of the
hearings. This annual report covers the period from January 1, 2018 to December 31, 2018.

This reporting period shows a twenty percent increase in the number of qualified cases over the
previous five-year average. A positive frend in resolving more wage theft disputes through
successful conciliations continues. This is significant since the process is shorter, the wage
theft victim is guaranteed payment and the need for an administrative hearing is avoided.
During this period, one additional administrative hearing date has been added each quarter to
enable more timely resolution of cases that do enter the hearing process.

Attached for the 2018 period are two separate exhibits:
¢ Exhibit A - provides information on Wage Theft complaints that went before a hearing
examiner in each quarter.
e Exhibit B — provides broader information that tracks outcomes of all Wage Theft
complaints received during each quarter.

If there are any questions or concerns, please contact Gregory Baker, Division Chief, Office of
Consumer Protection in the Department of Regulatory and Economic Resources, at (786) 469-
2312.

Attachments

c: Abigail Price-Williams, County Attorney
Geri Bonzon-Keenan, First Assistant County Attorney
Office of the Mayor Senior Staff
Lourdes Gomez, Deputy Director, Department of Regulatory and Economic Resources
Gregory Baker, Division Chief, Office of Consumer Protection, Department of
Regulatory and Economic Resources
Yinka Majekodunmi, Commission Auditor
Linda Cave, Clerk of the Board
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